AGENDA

CINY'GE VALLE/D Erin Hanmigan, Chair
OVERSIGHT BOARD Annette Taylor, \/ice—Chair
. FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY Pippin Dew-Costa
City of . & i
‘ oS TO THE VALLEJO REDEVELOPMENT Melvin Jordan
VALLEJO o5 AGENCY B o
REGULAR MEETING Gary Truelsen

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2014
8:30 A.M.

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2"° FLOOR
555 SANTA CLARA STREET, VALLEJO

This AGENDA contains a brief general description of each item to be considered. The posting of the
recommended actions does not indicate what action may be taken. If comments come to the Board without
prior notice and are not listed on the AGENDA, no specific answers or response should be expected at this
meeting per State law.

Those wishing to address the Board on any matter for which another opportunity to speak is not provided on
the AGENDA but which is within the jurisdiction of the Board to resolve may come forward to the podium
during the "COMMUNITY FORUM" portion of the AGENDA.

Notice of Availability of Public Records: All public records relating to an open session item, which are not
exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the Board
will be available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s Office, 555 Santa Clara Street, Vallejo, CA at the
same time that the public records are distributed or made available to the Board. Such documents may also
be available on the City of Vallejo website at http://www.ci.vallejo,ca.us subject to staff's ability to post the
documents prior to the meeting. Information may be obtained by calling (707) 648-4527, TDD (707) 649-3562.

Requests for disability related modifications or accommodations, aids or services may be made by a person with a
disability to the City Clerk's office no less than 72 hours prior to the meeting as required by Section 202 of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990) and the federal rules and requlations adopted in implementation thereof

—

CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. COMMUNITY FORUM
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
A. Approval of the Minutes from the May 15, 2014 regular meeting
5. OLD BUSINESS - None.
6. NEW BUSINESS
A. Election of Chair and Vice Chair Pursuant to Article Il, Section 5 of the Oversight
Board Bylaws

Recommendation: By motion, elect a new Chair and Vice Chair pursuant to Article I,
Section 5 of the Oversight Board Bylaws, to serve until the June 2015 Annual Meeting.




REGULAR MEETING AGENDA — OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
VALLEJO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

SEPTEMBER 18, 2014

PAGE 2 OF 2

B. By Motion, Authorize Execution of a Professional Services Agreement with BLX
Group, LLC to provide Bond Issue Post-Issuance Tax Compliance and Continuing
Disclosure Services for a period of five (5) years at a total cost not to exceed
$250,000
Recommendation: Authorize execution of a professional services agreement with BLX
Group, LLC to provide bond issue post-issuance tax compliance and continuing
disclosure services

C. Adopt Resolution Approving the Recognized Obligations Payment Schedule for
January 1, 2015 Through June 30, 2015 (“ROPS 14-15B”)
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution approving the Recognized Obligations Payment
Schedule for January 1, 2015, through June 30, 2015 (‘ROPS 14-15B")

7. AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
A. Discussion of Agenda Items for Future Meetings and Future Meeting Dates

8. ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION:

|, Dawn Abrahamson, Secretary, do hereby certify that | have caused a true copy of the above notice and agenda to
be delivered to each of the members of the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency of the Vallejo Redevelopment
Agency, at the time and in the manner prescribed by law and that this agenda was posted at City Hall, 555 Santa
Clara Street, CA at 1:30 p.m., Friday, September 12, 2014,

Dated: September 12, 2014 CM W

Dawn Abrahar’nso , Secretary




Consent 4A
CITY OF VALLEJO OVERSIGHT BOARD
FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE VALLEJO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MAY 15, 2014

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Taylor at 8:30 a.m.

2. ROLLCALL
Board members Present: Vice Chair Taylor (member representing Employees of
Former Redevelopment Agency Appointee); Boardmembers Dew-Costa (Mayor of
Vallejo Appointee), Lea (Chancellor of California Community College Appointee),
and Truelsen (Solano County Board of Supervisors’ Public Member Appointee)
Boardmembers Absent: Chair Hannigan (Solano County Board of Supervisors'
Appointee), Jordan (County Superintendent of Education Appointee), and McAffee
(GVRD, largest Special District Appointee)
Staff Present: Mark Sawicki, Community & Economic Development Director; Dawn
Abrahamson, Secretary; and Michael Roush, Legal Counsel;

3. CONSENT CALENDAR
Action: Moved by Boardmember Truelsen and adopted by unanimous vote of
members present, unless otherwise noted, approval of the Consent Calendar.

A. Approval of the Minutes from the February 13, 2014 Special Meeting
Recommendation: By motion, approve the minutes from the February 13, 2014 special
meeting
Contact: Dawn G. Abrahamson, Secretary, 648-4527
Action: Approved minutes (Absent-Hannigan, Jordan and McAffee)

4, OLD BUSINESS — None
5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Adopt a Resolution to Transfer Affordable Housing Properties and Leases from
the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution approving the transfer of affordable housing
properties and leases to the Vallejo Housing Authority
Contact: Mark Sawicki, Community & Economic Development Director, 648-4382

Community & Economic Development Director Sawicki provided background information
and outlined the recommendation.

Community & Economic Development Director Sawicki and Cass Walker (consultant)
responded to questions from boardmembers.

Action: Moved by Boardmember Dew-Costa and carried unanimously by members
present to adopt Resolution No. 14-004 (Absent-Hannigan, Jordan and McAffee)

Minutes of the Regular Oversight Board Special Meeting of May 15, 2014
Page 1of 2



B. Adopt Resolution Approving the Long Range Property Management Plan
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution approving the Long Range Property Management
Plan as provided in Attachment 1
Contact: Mark Sawicki, Community & Economic Development Director, 648-4382

Community & Economic Development Director Sawicki outlined the provisions of the
Dissolution Act, subsequent technical and substantive amendments to the Act, and
provided a summary of the proposed Long Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP),
including a review of the 32 Successor Agency properties included in the LRPMP and
category descriptions.

Staff responded to questions from Boardmembers.

Action: Moved by Boardmember Dew-Costa and carried unanimously by members
present to adopt Resolution No. 14-005 (Absent-Hannigan, Jordan and McAffee).

6. AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
A. Discussion of Agenda ltems for Future Meetings and Future Meeting Dates

Boardmember Truelsen reminded staff and the Board that in accordance with the bylaws
of the Oversight Board an election of Chair and Vice Chair needed to occur at the annual
meeting, which as set forth in the bylaws is the month of June annuaily.
Community & Economic Development Director Sawicki advised that the election of Chair
and Vice Chair should be scheduled at the next meeting when there are other
substantive matters to bring to the Board's attention for action.

7. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 9:03 a.m.

ANNETTE TAYLOR, Vice-Chair

DAWN G. ABRAHAMSON, Secretary

Minutes of the Regular Oversight Board Special Meeting of May 15,2014
Page 20of 2



Action 6B

42
Cityof
VALLEJO
California
DATE: September 18, 2014
TO: Chairperson and Members of the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency
FROM: Mark Sawicki, Community & Economic Development Director

Ron Millard, Interim Finance Director

SUBJECT: BY MOTION, AUTHORIZE EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH BLX GROUP, LLC TO PROVIDE BOND ISSUE POST-ISSUANCE
TAX COMPLIANCE AND CONTINUING DISCLOSURE SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF
FIVE (5) YEARS AT A TOTAL COST NOT TO EXCEED $250,000.

RECOMMENDATION

By motion, authorize execution of a Professional Services Agreement with BLX Group, LLC ("BLX Group®) to
provide Bond Issue Post-lssuance Tax Compliance and Continuing Disclosure Services for a period of five (5)
years at a total cost not to exceed $250,000, in substantially the form as the agreement attached to this staff
report, together with any additions thereto or changes therein deemed necessary or advisable by the City
Attorney.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

In order for the City, the Housing Authority, and the Successor Agency (hereinafter “City”) to be in compliance
with the continuing disclosure bond covenants and Internal Revenue Service regulations for each of the bond
issues that the City has issued, the City must perform certain administrative tasks. In order to complete these
administrative tasks in the most efficient manner, staff recommends that the City enter into a contract with BLX
Group to provide these services.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

BLX Group has been providing these services to the City for more than 10 years, and they are very
knowledgeable about the financial affairs of the City. They are an important resource for the City and have
provided the City with reliable and quality work over the past years. Staff recommends approval of an
agreement with BLX Group to continue providing the existing arbitrage rebate reporting compliance and
continuing disclosure compliance services.

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 placed restrictions on the ability of borrowers to earn interest on investments in
excess of the yield rate on tax-exempt bonds. The excess earnings are known as arbitrage. These restrictions
require the City to compute and periodically rebate to the U.S. Treasury any arbitrage earned in connection
with its tax-exempt bond issuances. To comply with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) requirements, the City
retains an oufside firm to perform the necessary arbitrage rebate calculations.



Date: September 18, 2014
Subiject: BY MOTION, AUTHORIZE EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH BLX GROUP, LLC TO PROVIDE BOND ISSUE POST-ISSUANCE
TAX COMPLIANCE AND CONTINUING DISCLOSURE SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF
FIVE (5) YEARS AT A TOTAL COST NOT TO EXCEED $250,000.

PAGE 2

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that positive arbitrage earnings be rebated back to the federal
government. Every five years, if arbitrage liability exists, the City is required to report the liability to the IRS and
pay the rebate amount owed. Approval of the agreement will allow BLX Group to continue to provide these
necessary services.

When the City uses tax exempt financing (i.e., issues bonds) the City becomes obligated to meet specific
continuing disclosure standards in compliance with Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Rule 15¢2-12
which require municipal debt issuers to provide certain annual financial information and material event notices
to the public. The BLX Group ensures that all annual reports and material event notices are prepared and filed
at the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) portal (www.emma.msrb.org) by the required deadlines
established in the continuing disclosure agreements.

FISCAL IMPACT

The total cost of these services is estimated not to exceed $250,000 over the 5-year contract period. Pricing for
the contract is fixed for the term of the contract. The payment for services is allocated to each respective bond
issue’'s budget as part of the debt service annual budget process. Funding for the Successor Agency share of
this contract is included in the ROPS. For the ROPS 14-15B period, $6,425 was requested for debt service
admin fees. For subsequent years, similar appropriate amounts will be included as part of the annual budget
process.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because it is not a project which
has a potential for resulting in either a direct physical change in the environment, or a reasonably foreseeable
indirect physical change in the environment, pursuant to CEQA Guideline section 15378.

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A - Agreement Between the City of Vallejo and BLX Group LLC.

CONTACT

Ron Millard, Interim Finance Director
707.648.4592
rmillard@ci.vallejo.ca.us




CONSULTANT AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Consultant and Professional Services Agreement ("Agreement”) is made at
Vallejo, California, dated for reference this 18t day of May, 2014, by and
between the City of Vallejo, a municipal corporation (“Vallejo"), the Successor
Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Vallejo, a Public
Body Corporate and Politic (“Agency”), the Housing Authority of the City of
Vallejo, a Public Body Corporate and Politic (*Authority”) (nereinafter collectively
"City™), and BLX Group, LLC, a California Corporation, hereinafter referred to as
“Consultant”, who agree as follows:

1. Services. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreemént,
Consultant shall provide the City professional services as specified in Exhibit A,
entitied “Scope of Work."

2. Payment. City shall pay Consultant for services rendered pursuant to this
Agreement at the times and in the manner set forth in Exhibit B, entitled
“Compensation.” The payments specified in Exhibit B shall be the only payments
to be made to Consultant for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement.

3. Facilities and Equipment. Consultant shall, at its sole cost and expense,
furnish all facilities and equipment which may be required for furnishing services
pursuant to this Agreement.

4, Indemnification. The following provision shall apply to arbitrage rebate
services: Consultant shall indemnify, defend (with independent counsel approved
by the City) , and hold harmless the City, its officers, officials, employees, agents,
and volunteers and each of them from any and all claims, demands, causes of
action, damages, costs, expenses, actual attorney’s fees, consultant's fees,
expert fees, losses or liability, in law or in equity, of every Kind and nature
whatsoever arising out of or in connection with Consultant's performance of
arbitrage rebate services, or any subcontractor's operations, to be performed
under this Agreement, for the fullest extent permitted by law, with the exception
of the active negligence or willful misconduct of the City.

The following provision shall apply to continuing disclosure services: Consultant
agrees to indemnify and hold Client harmless from and against any and all third
party claims, suits and actions, and all associated damages, seftlements, iosses,
liabilities, costs, and expenses, including without limitation reasonable attorneys’
fees, fo the extent due to Consultant's negligent performance of continuing
disclosure services. '

The provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement and are not limited by any provisions relating to insurance in this
Agreement.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 1 of 11
{Rev. 08-12)



5. Insurance Requirements. Consultant agrees to comply with all of the
Insurance Requirements set forth in Exhibit C, entitled “Insurance Requirements
for Consultant.” Failure to maintain required insurance at all times shall
constitute a default and material breach.

6. Accident Reports. Consultant shall immediately report (as soon as
feasible, but not more than 2 business days) to the City Risk Manager [provide
contact information enabling us to contact this person promptly] any accident or
other occurrence causing injury to persons or property during the performance of
this Agreement. The report shall be made in writing and shall include, at a
minimum; {a) the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the persons
involved, (b) the names, addresses and telephone numbers of any known
witnesses, (c) the date, time and description of the accident or other occurrence.

7. Conflict of Interest. Consultant warrants and represents that to the best
of its knowledge, there exists no actual or potential conflict between Consuliant’'s
family, business, real property or financial interests and the services to be
provided under this Agreement. Consultant shall comply with the City of Vallejo
Conflict of Interest Code and not enter into any contract or agreement during the
performance of this Agreement which will create a conflict of interest with its
duties to City under this Agreement. In the event of a change in Consultant’s
family, business, real property or financial interests occurs during the term of this
Agreement that creates an actual or potential conflict of interest, then Consultant
shall disclose such conflict in writing to City.

8. Independent Contractor. Consultant is an independent contractor.
Neither Consultant nor any of Consultant's officers, employees, agents or
subcontractors, if any, is an employee of City by virtue of this Agreement or
performance of any services pursuant to this Agreement. City shall have the
right to control Consultant only insofar as the results of Consultant's services
rendered pursuant to this Agreement; however, City shall not have the right to
control the means by which Consultant accomplishes services pursuant to this
Agreement.

9, Licences, Permits, Etc. Consultant represents and warrants to City that
all consultant services shall be provided by a person or persons duly licensed by
the State of California to provide the type of services to be performed under this
Agreement and that Consultant has all the permits, qualifications and approvals
of whatsoever nature which are legally required for Consultant to practice its
profession. Consultant represents and warrants o City that it shali, at its sole
cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement
any licenses, permits, and approvals which are legally required for Consultant to
practice its profession.

10. Business License. Consuitant, and its subcontractors, has obtained or

Consuitant and Professional Services Agreement Page 2 of 11
{Rev. 08-12)



agrees to apply prior to performing any services under this Agreement to City's
Finance Department for a business license, pay the applicable business license
tax and maintain said business license during the term of this Agreement. The
failure to obtain such license shall be a material breach of this Agreement and
grounds for termination by City. No payments shall be made to Consultant until
such business license(s) has been obtained.

11. Standard of Performance. Consultant shall provide products and
perform all services required pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with
generally accepted professional practices and principles and in a manner
consistent with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar
conditions by a member of Consultant's profession currently practicing in
California.

Consultant is responsible for making an independent evaluation and judgment of
all conditions affecting performance of the work, including without limitation
applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, and all other
contingencies or considerations.

Consultant's responsibilities under this section shall not be delegated.
Consultant shall be responsible to City for acts, errors, or omissions of
Consultant's subcontractors.

Consultant is responsible for making an independent evaluation and judgment of
all conditions affecting performance of the work and shall prepare plans, reports,
and/or other work products in such a way that additional costs will not be incurred
or, beyond a project budget approved or amended by the City Manager or his or
her designee.

Whenever the scope of work requires or permits review, approval, conditional
approval or disapproval by City, it is understood that such review, approval,
conditional approval or disapproval is solely for the purposes of administering this
Agreement and determining whether the Consultant is entitled to payment for
such work, and not be construed as a waiver of any breach or acceptance by the
City of any responsibility, professional or otherwise, for the work, and shall not
relieve the Consultant of responsibility for complying with the standard of
performance or laws, regulations, industry standards, or from liability for
damages caused by negligent acts, errors, omissions, noncompliance with
industry standards, or the willful misconduct of Consultant.

12. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be considered in default of this
Agreement to the extent performances are prevented or delayed by any cause by
circumstances beyond either party’s reasonable control, such as war, riots,
strikes, lockouts, work slowdown or stoppage, acts of God, such as floods or
earthquakes, and electrical blackouts or brownouts or other unexpected technical
issues beyond the control of Consultant.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 3 of 11
(Rev, 09-12)



In the event that the Consultant is unable to meet the completion date or
schedule of services, Consultant shall inform the City Representative of the
additional time required to perform the work and the City Representative may
adjust the schedule.

13. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement. Any
reference to days means calendar days, unless otherwise specifically stated.

14. Personnel. Consultant agrees to assign only competent personnel
according to the reasonable and customary standards of training and experience
in the relevant field to perform services under this Agreement. Failure to assign
such competent personnel shall constitute grounds for termination of this
Agreement.

The payment made to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement shall be the full and
complete compensation to which Consultant and Consultant's officers,
employees, agents, and subcontractors are entitled for performance of any work
under this Agreement. Neither Consultant nor Consultant’s officers or employees
are entitled fo any salary or wages, or retirement, health, leave or other fringe
benefits applicable to employees of the City. The City will not make any federal
or state tax withholdings on behaif of Consultant. The City shall not be required
to pay any workers' compensation insurance on behalf of Consultant.

Consultant shall pay, when and as due, any and all taxes incurred as a result of
Consultant’s compensation hereunder, including estimated taxes, and shall
provide City with proof of such payments upon request.

15. Consultant Not Agent. Except as authorized under this Agreement or as
City may authorize in a letter of authorization signed by the City Manager or his
or her designee, Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied to act on
behalf of City in any capacity whatsoever as an agent. Consultant shall have no
authority, express or implied, under this Agreement, to bind City fo any obligation
whatsoever.

16. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on May 1, 2014, and
shall continue in full force and effect untii April 30, 2019.

If the term of this Agreement extends into fiscal years subsequent to that in which
it is approved, such continuation of the Agreement is contingent on the
appropriation of funds for such purpose by the City Council of the City of Vallgjo.
If funds to effect such continued payment are not appropriated, Consultant
agrees to terminate any services supplied to City of Vallejo under this
Agreement, and relieve City of any further obligation therefore.

17. Termination or Abandonment by City. The City has the right, at any

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 4 of 11
(Rev. 08-12)



time and in its sole discretion, to immediately terminate or abandon any portion
or all of the services to be provided under this Agreement by giving notice to
Consultant. Upon receipt of a notice of termination, Consultant shall perform no
further work except as specified in the notice. Before the date of termination,
Consultant shall deliver to City all work product, whether completed or not, as of
the date of termination and not otherwise previously delivered.

The City shall pay Consultant for services performed in accordance with this
Agreement before the date of termination. If this coniract provides for payment
of a lump sum for all services or by task and termination occurs before
completion of the work or any defined task which according to the performance
schedule was commenced before the notice of termination, the fee for services
performed shall be based on an amount mutually agreed to by City and
Consultant for the portion of work completed in conformance with this Agreement
before the date of termination. In addition, the City will reimburse Consuitant for
authorized expenses incurred and not previously reimbursed. The City shall not
be liable for any fees or costs associated for the termination or abandonment
except for the fees, and reimbursement of authorized expenses, payable
pursuant to this section.

18. Products of Consulting Services. The work product, including without
limitation, all writings, work sheets, reportts, recordings, drawings, files, detailed
calculations and other work products, whether complete or incomplete, of
Consultant resulting from services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, shall
become the property of City. Consuitant agrees that all copyrights which arise
from creation of the work under this Agreement shall be vested in the City and
waives and relinquishes all claims to copyright or other intellectual property rights
in favor of the City, provided, however, the spreadsheet models, computer
programs, and report language and templates used and / or developed by
Consultant shall remain solely the property of the Consultant. City acknowledges
that its use of the work product is limited to the purposes contemplated by the
scope of work and that the Consultant makes no representation of the suitability
of the work product for use in or application to circumstances not contemplated
by the scope of work.

Documents submitted to the City in electronic format shall be formatted in Adobe
Acrobat PDF format.

19, Cooperation by City. City shall, to the extent reasonable and
practicable, assist and cooperate with Consultant in the performance of
Consultant’s services hereunder.

20. Assignment and Subcontracting. Consultant shall not subcontract,
assign or transfer voluntarily or involuntarily any of its rights, duties or obligation
under this Agreement without the express written consent of the City Manager or

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page § of 11
(Rev. 08-12)



his or her designee in each instance. Any attempted or purported assignment of
any right, duty or obligation under this Agreement without said .consent shall be
void and of no effect. The City acknowledges that Consultant regularly consults
with Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP regarding the performance of its services
and the City agrees that such consultation is permitted. in the Consultant's
performance of services under this contract.

If subcontracting of work is permitted, Consultant shall pay its subcontractor
within ten (10) days of receipt of payment by City for work performed by a
subcontractor and billed by the Consultant. Use of the term subcontractor in any
other provision of this contract shall not be construed to imply authorization for
Consultant to use subcontractors for performance of any service under this
Agreement.

The City is an intended beneficiary of any work performed by Consultant's
subcontractor for purposes of establishing a duty of care between the
subcontractor and City.

21. Successors and Assigns. All terms, conditions, and provisions of this
Agreement shall apply to and bind the respective heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns of the parties. Nothing in this section is
intended to affect the limitation on assignment.

22. Non-Discrimination/Fair Employment Practices.

(a)  Consultant warrants and represents it is an equal opportunity employer
and agrees it shall not discriminate on the basis of race, religious creed, color,
sex, national origin, ancestry, disability, medical condition, age, marital status or
sexual orientation in the selection and retention of employees, subcontractors or
procurement of materials or equipment.

In all solicitations either by competitive bidding or negotiations. made by
Consultant for work to be performed under any subcontract, inciuding
procurement of materials or equipment, each potential subcontractor or supplier
shall be notified by Consultant of Consultant's obligation under this Agreement
relative to nondiscrimination and fair employment practices.

Consultant shall include the above provisions of this section in every subcontract,
including procurement of materials or equipment.

(b)  Consultant agrees to comply with Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,
as amended, the California Fair Employment Practices Act, the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990, any other applicable federal and state laws and
regulations and City ordinances and regulations hereinafter enacted.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreament Page 6 of 11
(Rev. 08-12)



23. Notices. Other than as required by Section 6 hereof, all notices or
instruments required to be given or delivered by law or this Agreement shall be
in writing and shall be effective upon receipt thereof and shall be by personal
service or delivered by depositing the same in any United States Post Office,
registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to:

If to City: Deborah Lauchner
Finance Director
555 Santa Clara Street
Vallejo, CA 94590

If to Consultant: Jeffrey Higgins
Managing Director
BLX Group LL.C
777 So Figueroa Street, Suite 3200
{os Angeles, CA 80017

Any party may change its address for receiving notices by giving written notice of
such change to the other party in accordance with this section.

Routine administrative communications shall be made pursuant fo section 1 of
Exhibit A.

24. Integration Clause. This Agreement, including all Exhibits, contains the
entire agreement between the parties and supersedes whatever oral or writien
understanding they may have had prior to the execution of this Agreement. This
Agreement shall not be amended or modified except by a written agreement
executed by each of the parties hereto.

25. Severability Clause. Should any provision of this Agreement ever be
deemed to be legally void or unenforceable, all remaining provisions shall survive
and be enforceable.

26. Law Governing. This Agreement shall in all respects be governed by the
1aw of the State of California without regard to its conflicts of faw rules. Litigation
arising out of or connected with this Agreement shall be instituted and maintained
in the courts of Solano County in the State of California or in the United States
District Court, Eastern District of California, Sacramento, California, and the
parties consent to jurisdiction over their person and over the subject matter of
any such litigation in such courts, and consent to service of process issued by
such courts,

27.  Waiver. Waiver by either party of any default, breach or condition
precedent shall not be construed as a waiver of any other default, breach or
condition precedent or any other right hereunder.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 7 of 11
(Rev. 09-12)



28. Ambiguity. The parties acknowledge that this is a negotiated agreement,
that they have had the opportunity to have this Agreement reviewed by their
respective legal counsel, and that the terms and conditions of this Agreement are
not to be construed against any party on the basis of such party's draftsmanship
thereof. .

20. Gender. Al pronouns and any variations thereof shall be deemed to refer
to the masculine, feminine, neuter, singular or plural, as the identifications of the
person or persons, firm or firms, corporation or corporations may require.

30. Headings. The section headings contained in this Agreement are
inserted for convenience only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreement.

31. Compliance with Laws. Consultant will comply with all statutes,
regulations and ordinances in the performance of all services under this
Agreement.

32. Confidentiality of City Information. During the performance of services
under this Agreement, Consuitant may gain access to and use City information
regarding, but not limited to, procedures, policies, training, operational practices,
and other vital information (hereafter collectively referred to as "City Information")
which are valuable, special and unique assets of the City. Consultant agrees
that it will not use any information obtained as a consequence of the performance
of services under this Agreement for any purpose other than fulfilment of
Consultant's scope of work , to protect all City Information and treat it as strictly
confidential and proprietary fo City, and that it will not at any time, either directly
or indirectly, divulge, disclose or communicate in any manner any City
Information to any third party, other than its own employees, agenis or
subcontractors who have a need for the City Information for the performance of
services under this Agreement, without the prior written consent of City, or as
required by law.

Consultant shall treat all records and work product prepared or maintained by
Consultant in the performance of this Agreement as confidential.

A violation by Consultant of this section shall be a material violation of this
Agreement and will justify legal and/or equitable relief.

Consultant's obligations under this section shali survive the completion of
services, expiration or termination of this Agreement.

33. News and Information Release. Consultant agrees that it will not issue
any news releases in connection with either the award of this Agreement, or any

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 8 of 11
{Rev. 08-12}



subsequent amendment of or efforts under this Agreement, without first obtaining
review and approval of said news releases from City through the City
Representative.

34. City Representative. The City Representative specified in Exhibit A, or
the representative's designee, shall administer this Agreement for the City.

35. Counterparts. The parties may execute this Agreement in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together
shall be deemed one and the same instrument.

36. Facsimile Signature; Electronic Signature. This Agreement shall be
binding upon the receipt of facsimile signatures or e-mailed by PDF or otherwise.
Any person transmitting his or her signature by facsimile or electronically shall
promptly send an original signature to the other party pursuant to the nofice
provision of this Agreement. The failure to send an original shall not affect the
binding nature of this Agreement.

37. Authority. The person signing this Agreement for Consultant hereby
represents and warrants that he/she is fully authorized to sign this Agreement on
behalf of Consultant.

38. Exhibits. The following exhibits are attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference:

Exhibit A, entitled “Scope of Work,” including any attachments.
Exhibit B, entitled “Compensation,” inciuding any attachments.
Exhibit C, entitled “Insurance Requirements,” including any

attachments.

(SIGNATURES ARE ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE)

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 9 of 11
(Rev. 09-12)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on
the day and year shown below the name of each of the parties.

BLX GROUP, LLC
a Delaware corporation

By: M/? /M
Wiy Higgins AV

Managing Director

DATE:  5/21/2014

14-14815
Vallejo Business License No.

CITY OF VALLEJQ,
a municipal corporation

By:

Daniel E. Keen
City Manager

DATE:

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY OF THE CITY OF VALLEJO,
a Public Body Corporate and

Politic

By:

Daniel E. Keen
Executive Director

DATE:

HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE CITY OF VALLEJO,
a Public Body Carporate and
Politic

By:

Daniel E. Keen
Executive Director

DATE:

ATTEST.:

By:
Dawn G. Abrahamson
City Clerk and Board Secretary

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement

(Rev, 08-12)

Page 10 of 11



APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Deborah Lauchner
Finance Director -

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

Claudia Quintana

City Attorney

Agency General Counsel
Authority General Counsel

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 11 of 11
{Rev. 09-12)



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK
1. Representatives.
The City Representative for this Agreement is:

Deborah Lauchner
Finance Director

555 Santa Clara Street
Vallejo CA 94590

telephone number: 707.648.4592
facsimile number: 707.649.5406

The Consultant’s Representative for this Agreement is:

Jeffrey Higgins

Managing Director

BLX Group LLC

777 So Figueroa Street, Suite 3200
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Phone: (213) 612-2209

Fax: (213)612-2499

All routine administrative communications between the parties will be between
the above named representatives and may be by personal delivery, mail,
facsimile transmission or electronic mail as agreed between the Consultant
Representative and City's Representative.

2. Services to be Provided.

The services provided shall be as set forth in Attachment 1 of Exhibit A, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

3. Time for Performance. Consultant will perform the services according to
the schedule below. If the schedule calls for the services to be performed in
phases or discrete increments, Consultant shall not proceed from one phase or
increment to the next without written authorization from the City's Representative.
Consultant will complete all services by [insert date].

4, Key Personnel. All of the individuals identified below are necessary for

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 10of 2
Exhibit A {Rev. 09-12)



the successful prosecution of the services due to their unique expertise and
depth and breadth of experience. There shall be no change in the personnel
listed below, without written approval of the City Representative. Consultant
recognizes that the composition of this team was instrumental in the City's
decision to award the work to Consultant and that compelling reasons for
substituting these individuals must be demonstrated for the City's consent to be
granted. Any substitutes shall be persons of comparable or superior expertise
and experience. Failure to comply with the provisions of this section shall
constitute a material breach of Consultant’s obligations under this Agreement
and shall be grounds for termination.

Key personnel are as follows:
Jeffrey R. Higgins
Michelle Chung
Nancy D. Kummer

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 2 of 2
Exhibit A (Rev, 08-12)



EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION
1. Consultant’s Compensation.

A Services: City agrees to pay Consultant, at the rate(s) specified
below, for those services set forth in Exhibit A of this Agreement and for all
authorized reimbursable expenses.

Consultant shall notify City in writing no later than thirty (30) days prior to the
estimated date when Consultant will have billed City the maximum payment

amount permitted under this Agreement, and Consultant shall provide City with
an estimate of the additional compensation required to complete the project.

B. Additional Services:

1, Additional services are those services related to the scope of
Services of Consultant as set forth in Exhibit A but not anticipated at the time of
execution of this Agreement ("Additional Services”). Additional Services shall be
provided only when authorized by an amendment to this Agreement and
approved by the City Manager, or his or her designee. City reserves the right to
perform any Additiona! Services with its own staff or to retain other Consultants
to perform said Additional Services. Any costs incurred due to the performance
of Additional Services prior to the execution of an amendment will not be
reimbursed under this Agreement or an amendment.

2. Consultant's compensation for Additional Services shall be
based on the total number of hours spent on Additional Services multiplied by the
employees' appropriate billable hourly rate as established below. City, at its
option, may negotiate a fixed fee for some or all Additional Services as the need
arises. Where a fixed fee for Additional Services is established by mutual
agreement between City and Consultant, compensation to Consultant shall not
exceed the fixed fee amount.

2. Appropriate Rates for Services and Additional Services.
Consultant shall be paid for the performance of Services as follows:

A. Arbitrage Rebate Consulting Services

Base Fees Amount
Engagement Fee (one time fee, per subject Bond issue) waived

Base Report Fee {per Report Issued) $1,800

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 10of 3

Exhibit B (Rev. 09-12)



Additional Fees — per Report Issued, as appropriate

Variable Bond Yield Analyses $500
Transferred Proceeds Analyses $500
Commingled Funds Analyses $500
Yield Restriction Analyses $500

Rebate Report Fees for any given analysis (covering five years or fewer) to be
capped at $2,750.

B. Continuing Disclosure Services

Engagement Fee (one fime fee) waived
Annual Report Base Fee $2,000
Additional Fee per subject Bond Issue $ 450
Annual Compliance Report $1,500
3. Consultant’'s Reimbursable Expenses.

Reimbursable Expenses shall be limited to actual reasonable expenditures of
Consultant for expenses that are necessary for the proper completion of the
Services and shall only be payable if specifically authorized in advance by City.

4, Payments to Consultant.

A Payments to Consultant shall be made within a reasonable time
after receipt of Consultant’s invoice, said payments to be made in proportion to
services performed. Consultant may request payment on a monthly basis.
Consultant shall be responsible for the cost of supplying ail documentation
necessary to verify the monthly billings to the satisfaction of City.

B. All invoices submitted by Consultant shall contain the following
information:

Description of services billed under this invoice

Date of Invoice Issuance

Sequential Invoice Number

City's Purchase Order Number (if issued)

Social Security Number or Taxpayer ldentification Number
Amount of this Invoice (ltemize all Reimbursable Expenses”)
Total Billed to Date

e R

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 2 of 3
Exhibit B (Rev.08-12)



C. ltems shali be separated ‘into Services and Reimbursable
Expenses. Billings that do not conform to the format outlined above shall be
returned to Consultant for correction. City shall not be responsible for delays in
payment to Consultant resulting from Consultant's failure to comply with the
invoice format described above.

D. Request for payment shall be sent to:

Dehorah Lauchner
Finance Director

555 Santa Clara Street
Vallejo, CA 94590

5. Accounting Records of Consultant. Consultant shall maintain for three
(3) years after completion of all services hereunder, all records under this
Agreement. The obligations of Consultant under this section shall survive this
Agreement.

6. Taxes. Consultant shall pay, when and as due, any and all taxes incurred
as a result of Consultant's compensation hereunder, including estimated taxes,
and shall provide City with proof of such payments upon request. Consultant
hereby agrees to indemnify and defend City for any claims, losses, costs, fees,
liabilities, damages or injuries suffered by City arising out of Consultant's breach
of this section pursuant to the Indemnification provisions of this Agreement.

7. Taxpayer Identification Number. Consultant shall provide City with an
IRS Form W-9, Request for Taxpayer !dentification Number and Ceriification,
containing an original signature and any other State or local tax identification
number requested by City.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement ‘ Page 3 of 3
Exhihit B (Rev. 08-12)



EXHIBIT C
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement,
including any extensions thereto, insurance against claims for injuries to persons
or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of services hereunder by the Consultant, their agents,
representatives, or employees or subcontractors.

1. Minimum Scope of Insurance. Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

A. Insurance Services Office form number GL 0002 (Ed. 1/73)
covering Comprehensive General Liability and Insurance Services Office form
number GL 0404 covering Broad Form Comprehensive General Liability; or
Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occuirence
form CG 0001).

B. Insurance Services Office form number CA 0001 (Ed. 1/78)
covering Automobile Liability, code 1 any auto and endorsement CA 0025.

C. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of
California and Employer's Liability Insurance.

D. Professional Liability insurance appropriate to the Consultant's
profession {Errors and Omission).

2. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Consultant shall maintain limits no less
than:

A. General Liability: $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance
or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, coverage shall be twice the
per occurrence amount.

B. Automobile LiabiIAity: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and
property damage.

C. Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: $1,000,000 per
accident for bodily injury or disease. If Consultant is not subject to California
Workers' Compensation requirements, Consultant shall file a completed
certificate of exemption form which may be obtained from the City prior to
commencing any activity authorized hereunder.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 1 of 3
Exhibit C (Rev, 09-12)



D. Professional Liability (Errors and Omission): $1,000,000 combined
single limit per claim, and annual aggregate.

3. Deductible and Self-insured Retention. Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the City's Risk Manager. If the
deductibles or self-insured retention limit is unacceptable to the City's Risk
Manager, at his or her option, the insurer shall either reduce or eliminate such
deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the City of Vallejo, its officers,
officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall procure a bond
guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration
and defense expenses.

4. Other Insurance Provisions. The general liability and automobile liability
policies, as can be provided, are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

A. The City of Vallgjo, its officers, officials, employees, agents and
volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds as respects; general liability,
including defense costs, arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant; products and completed operations of the Consultant; premises
owned, occupied or used by the Consultant; or automobiles owned, leased hired
or borrowed by the Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special limitations
on the scope of protection afforded to the City of Vallejo, its officers, officials,
employees, agents or volunteers. The insurance is to be issued by companies
licensed to do business in the State of California.

B. For any claims related to this project, the Consultant's insurance
coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the City of Vallejo, its officers,
officials, employees, agents and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the City of Vallgjo, its officers, officials, employees, agents or
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute
with if.

C. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the
policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the
City, its officers, officials, employees, agents or volunteers.

D. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

E. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to
state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written nofice
by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the City.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 2 of 3
Exhibit C (Rev. 08-12)



The workers' compensation and employer's liability policy required hereunder
shall be endorsed to state that the workers' compensation carrier waives its right
of subrogation against City, its officers, officials, employees, agents and
volunteers, which might arise by reason of payment under such policy in
connection with Consultant's performance under this Agreement.

5. Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a
current A.M. Best's rating of no less than AVIL.

6. Verification of Coverage. Consultant shall furnish the City with original
certificates of insurance for all insurances required by this Agreement and
endorsements effecting general and automobile liability insurance coverage
required by this clause. The endorsements are to be signed by a person
authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are
to be received and approved by the City's Risk Manager before work
commences. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of
all required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the coverage,
by this Agreement at any time. All verification of coverage and other insurance
documents shall be mailed to the following address or to any other subsequent
address as may be directed in writing by the City's Risk Manager:

City of Vallejo
Attn: Risk Manager
555 Santa Clara Street
Vallejo, CA 94590

7. Subcontractors. Consultant shall include all subcontractors as insureds
under its policies or shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each
subcontractor.  All coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to all of the
requirements stated herein.

8. Payment Withhold. City will withhold payments to Consultant if the
cerificates of insurance and endorsements required in Paragraph F, above, are
canceled or Consultant otherwise ceases to be insured as required herein.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 3 of 3
Exhibit C {Rev, 08-12)



ATTACHMENT 1 OF EXHIBIT A

Consultant shall provide the following services. Consultant agrees to:

1. Arbitrage Rebate Consulting Services

a. Review of all current outstanding debt issues subject to rebate calculations and
any additional future debt issues that may be subject to rebate calculations
during the contract period to determine the existing level of arbitrage
compliance and future compliance needs.

b. Evaluate and make recommendations on current investment and record
keeping practices for those funds and accounts subject to arbitrage.

c. Keep the City apprised of any changes in arbitrage compliance regulations that
may occur during the term of the contract.

d. Annually, calculate and opine on the debt yields and excess earnings as
defined by U.S. Treasury Department regulations including:

iii.

vi.

Vii.

viii.

Data review and analysis.
Computing/verifying the allowable yield limit for the issues.

Computing/verifying the amount of excess earnings, if any, rebatable to
the U.S. Treasury.

Computing/verifying the amount of spend-down penalties payable to the
U.S. Treasury under issues applying such provisions.

Computing/verifying the amount of yield reduction payments, if any,
payable to the U.S. Treasury.

Preparing all necessary |RS forms relating to the services provided.

Submit, within thirty (30) days from the date on which all of the
information and data necessary to make required calculations is received
from the City, final reports to the City showing the calculation method
used, assumptions, conclusions, and any recommendations for changes
in record keeping for the services provided.

Provide with each final report a legal opinion from Orrick, Herrington &

Consultant and Professional Services Agresment Page 1 of 6
Attachment 1 of Exhibit A (Rev. 09-12)



Sutcliffe LLP as to the liability due to the U.S. Treasury under any of the
arbitrage regulations. The legal opinion must include a statement that
calculation methodology used is consistent with current tax laws and
regulations and may be relied upon by the City in determining its liability
payments to the U.S. Treasury. The opinions referenced herein do not
include an opinion as to the tax-exempt status of the bonds or debt
obligation or as to compliance with the terms of the covenants and
documents under with the bonds or debt obligations were issued.

e. Perform all relevant arbitrage calculations, including:
' i, A description of the amount of rebate accrued during the S-year
anniversary period;
ii. Accumulated amount accrued over the life of the issue;
ii. Amount of rebate paid to date;
iv.  Amount required to be paid at the end of the 5-year anniversary period
and at the end of the bond term; and
v. Interim calculation every year to coincide with the Successor
Agency's annual financial audit.

f Coordinate between the Bond Trustee so all necessary information is provided to
perform calculation accurately. ‘

g. Prepare arbitrage related standard reports, which accompany the detailed
calculation schedules and summarize the results of the computations performed.
Provide electronically one (1) copy of the report to the City or Successor Agency
and one (1) copy to the trustee.

h. Provide guidance and assistance to the City and Successor Agehcy with regard to
arbitrage compliance and yield restriction issues.

i. Preparing all necessary IRS forms relating to the services provided, including
IRS Form 8038-T, accompanying documentation, payment instructions, and
report delivery, within 30 days of the final computation date and 30 days prior to
the payment due date, should a rebate payment be required.

ji. Represent the City and Successor Agency as necessary in the event of an IRS
inquiry.

k. Review the necessary legal documents pertaining to the bond issuance(s) to
understand the necessary details that would affect arbitrage liability.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 2 of 6
Attachment 1 of Exhibit A (Rev. 09-12)



. Assist the City as necessary in the event of an IRS inquiry, both during and
subsequent to the contract period.

m. Provide consultation to the City as necessary regarding maiters related to
arbitrage rebate, spend-down penalty and yield reduction payments.

n. Perform calculations relating to the arbitrage and rebate requirements contained
in the Internal Revenue Service Code (the "Code"). The calculations are fo be
performed with respect to all current and future bond issue(s) applying applicable
federal tax rules.

0. Consultant will calculate the amount of rebate liability with respect to the Bonds
when directed by the City (each such date on which a rebate calculation is
performed is referred to herein as a "Rebate Calculation Date") applying
regulations of the United States Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") in effect
on such Rebate Calculation Date. In addition, if a "penalty in lieu of rebate"
election under Code Section 148(f)(4)(C)(vii) has been made by the City with
respect to the Bonds, Consultant will calculate the amount of such "penalty” as of
the end of each six-month period beginning on the date of issue of the Bonds
(each such date on which a penalty calculation is performed is referred to herein
as a "Penalty Calculation Date"). (The term “Calculation Date" as used herein
shall refer to a Rebate Calculation Date or a Penaity Calculation Date, as
appropriate). In addition, if required or requested by the City, Consultant will
include in each report delivered to the City an analysis of compliance with
applicable arbitrage yield restrictions.

p. With respect to each Calculation Date, Consultant will prepare or cause to be
prepared schedules reflecting the relevant calculations and the assumptions
involved and will deliver a rebate or penalty liability report addressed to the City
as to the amount of the rebate or penalty liability as of such Calculation Date.

g. Provide any other related service that City staff may request.

2. Municipal Continuing Disclosure Services

For all current outstanding debt issues and all future debt issues that may be subject to
continuing disclosure requirements, Consultant agrees fo provide certain services in
connection with the undertaking of the City, with respect to the obligations set forth

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 3 of 6
Attachment 1 of Exhibit A {Rev. 08-12)



herein (together with any parity bonds or other obligations for which the Annual
Financial Information defined below is identical, the “Bonds"), contained in the
Continuing Disclosure Certificate (collectively with any Continuing Disclosure Certificate
with respect to Bonds specifying identical Annual Financial Information, the “Continuing
Disclosure Certificates”) executed by the City pursuant to Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 15c2-12(b)(5), to provide annually (the “Annual Reports”) certain
financial information and operating data {the “Annual Financial Information”) and to
report certain events (“Specified Events”), if material, in a timely manner (collectively,
the "Disclosures”).

The City agrees to provide or to cause the Trustee to provide to Consultant all such
relevant information as may be required by the Continuing Disclosure Certificates or
requested by Consultant in order to provide the services specified herein and to provide
any other assistance reasonably requested by Consultant. City represents that all
information provided to Consultant will be accurate, complete and fair, and Consultant
shall have no responsibility for and shall be entitled to rely, without independent
investigation, entirely on the accuracy, completeness and faimess of all information
provided by the City or the Trustee and/or their officers, employees, agents, attorneys,
accountants, engineers and Consultants. Consuitant will not be referred to in any
manner in any Annual Report or other Disclosure covered by this agreement
Consultant shall have no obligation to update any Annual Report or other Disclosure
delivered hereunder because of events occurring, changes in regulation or
interpretations, or data or information received or coming to the attention of Consultant,
subsequent to the date of such Annual Report or other Disclosure.

The City acknowledges that although Consultant is presently wholly owned by the law
firm of Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP (“Orrick”) (1} Consultant is not a part of the law
firm, its employees are not lawyers and the services it provides, including all services
contemplated by this agreement, are not legal services and do not include legal advice
or legal opinions of any kind; (2) Consultant, therefore, is not being engaged hereunder
and does not undertake to independently verify, or otherwise assume any responsibility
for, the accuracy, completeness of faimess of any Disclosures made in Annual Reports
or notices of Material Events or compliance with federal or state securities laws; (3)
Consultant is not being engaged hereunder and does no undertaking to make any
inquiry to attorneys or others at Orrick for legal advice or for information anyone at
Orrick may have which might be material to the City or the disclosures which shall be
the sole responsibility of the City; (4) this agreement does not establish any attorney-
client or other relationship with Orrick, and Orrick is not in any manner involved in or
responsible for the services to be provided by Consultant under this agreement and
shall not be held liable in any manner for such services; and (5) this agreement and

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 4 of 6
Attachment 1 of Exhibit A {Rev. 08-12)



Consultant’s relationship to Orrick does not represent any basis for a conflict-of-interest
to be considered to exist by reason of any attorney-client relationship that Orrick may
have had, have, or enter into (even if adverse to the City), and the City specifically
consents to any and all such relationships. In addition, the City agrees that any or all
information obtained or developed pursuant to this engagement may be used and
disclosed by Consultant as Consultant deems appropriate.

With respect to each Annual Report:

a.

Consultant will determine from the Continuing Disclosure Certificates and remind the
City at least 60 days in advance, by when the Annual Report it must be provided to
each Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities Information Repository ("NRMSIR")
and any state information depository {*SID").

Consultant will distribute or file, in the City's name, the above mentioned Annual
Reports, notices and audited annual financial statements electronically to the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB") through its Electronic Municipal
Market Access ("EMMA") website.

Consultant will prepare an Annual Compliance Report listing all Annual Continuing
Disclosure Reports, notices and audited financial statements the City was required
to file, and also listing all Annual Continuing Disclosure Reports, notices and audited
financial statements the Consultant actually filed during the year on behalf of City.
The Annual Compliance Report shall include confirmation of distribution or
dissemination of reports and notices. The annual reporting period shall be from July
1 through June 30. The Annual Compliance Report shall be submitted to the City by
September 30 each year.

Assist the officers or employees of the City designated with responsibility for
continuing disclosure to assemble information necessary for the Annual Report.

Format or assist in formatting such material into an Annual Report with appropriate
limitations and disclaimers aimed at reducing exposure to potential liability (although
no assurance can be provided that any such limitations or disclaimers can fully or
effectively eliminate potential liability).

Determine the name and address of each current NRMSIR and any SID.

Submit or confirm submission of the Annual Report to each NRMSIR and any SID.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 5 of 6
Attachment 1 of Exhibit A {Rev. 09-12}



h. Maintain, or cause to be maintained, for at least six (6) years, a record of the Annual
Report submitted to NRMSIR’s and any SID.

i. Provide to the City confirmation of distribution or dissemination of reports and notices.

j. Prepare all documents and materials necessary to comply with all applicable
“continuing disclosure” requirements for transactions.

ll. With respect to each of the eleven events specified in the Continuing Disclosure

Certificates requiring timely reporting of material:

a. Assist in preparation of the notice concerning any of the eleven listed events under
Rule 15¢2-12 determined by the City fo be material.

b. Submit or confirm submission of the Material Event notice to the Municipal Securities
Rulemaking Board (“MSRB"), or NRMSIR's, and any SID.

c. Maintain, or cause to be maintained, for at least six (6) years, a record of the
Material Event notice submitted to the MSRE, or NRMSIR's, and any SID.

Consultant and Professional Services Agreement Page 6 of 6
Aftachment 1 of Exhibit A {Rev. 09-12)



A ® OATE [MM/DDIYYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGCE oStz

THIS GERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND GONFERS NG RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE PCLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the cerificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement{s),

PRODUCER RanE
MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVIGES it FAY
345 CALIFCRNIA STREET, SUITE 1300 Ao o, Ext: | FR, noy:
CALIFORNIA LICENSE NO, 0437153 E#ﬁgléss-
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 84104 *
Alln: Gene Williams  (415)743-8320 INSURER[S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
19025 -5TND-WC-13-14 INSURER A ¢ TWiD Clly Firg Insurance Co 20458
INSURED . Hartford Accident & Indemnily Co. 22397
BLX Group, LLC INSURER B : f
717 Scuth Fiqusroa Streal, Sulle 3200 INSURER c ; Hartford Casually Ins Co 20424
Los Angeles, CA 90017 INSURER D ; Sedlinel Insurance Company
: INSURER E :
INSURER ¥ :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: SEA-002475668-01 REVISION NUMBER:2

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION QF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TQ WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ROBL[SUEH]
o TYPE OF INSURANCE -.n'(r'vn POLICY NUMBER trﬁﬁ'r‘:'ag"n'\irfr'fn (53%%%1 LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE §
] A
COMMERCIAL GENERALLIABILITY Dgﬁsm%%é?eﬁﬂfnznw) $
| CLAIMS-MADE |:| OCCUR MED EXP (Any cns person) | §
| PERSONAL AADVINJURY | §
- GENERAL AGGREGATE s
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - GOMPIOP AGG |
pocy | [ IES% Log 3
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY & R A T
ANY AUTO BODILY [NJURY {Per person) | §
Qb'-TgSWNED gCHEDU'-ED BODILY INJURY (Per eccidenti} $
B N-CWN| PRO DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS R ORD MNED ‘ e noadant §
5
|| UMBRELLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENGE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | | RETENTIONS 5
A | WORKERS COMPENSATION 57 WE D2724% (A0S} {FLNY WA} 10/0172013 10/01/2014 X[ we STA“?" | }OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN S ER.
B | ANy PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXEGUTIVE . §7 WE DZ7243 (CO,DC,OR MAMNMNY) (10012013 [10001/2014 | =) eacH ACCIDENT s 1,000,000
A
C ] iy = oUpED? 57'WEDZ7249 (T and AZ) 0012013 10042014 | £ DISEASE - EA EMPLOYER § 1,300,000
D | AN OF DPERATIONS below §7 WE DZ7243{CA] 1000013 10201 | ey oisease - poLICY LIMIT [ 5 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS { VEHICLES [Attach ACORD 104, Addltional Remarks Schedule, If more space is required)
Evidence of Insurance.
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Clty of Vallelo SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Altr: Risk Managar THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
555 Sanla Clara Street : ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Vallejo, CA 04590

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
of Marsh Risk & Insurance Services

‘ Gene Wiliams Flor g

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




e
ACORD
e’

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

OR685344

DATE (MM/DB/YYYY}
11/1/2013

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE ‘OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER({S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights fo the

PRODUCER .
Commercial Lines - {(415) 541-7900

COHTACT C5U Unit

: PN Exty: +16-541-7800 [FAX o B66-405-4735

Wells Fargo Insurance Services USA, Inc. - CA Lic¥: 0008408 i%‘g"éss: sanfrancisco.certs@wellsfargo.com
45 Fremont Street, Suite 800 JNSURER(S] AFFORDING COVERAGE MAIC #
San Francisco, CA 94105-2259 msurera:  Great Northem Insurance Company 20303
INSURED msurers: Federal Insurance Company 20281
BLX Group, LLC INSURER G :
777 South Figueroa Sireet, Suite 3200 INSURER D :

INSURER E @
Los Angeles, CA 90047 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 6835079

REVISION NUMBER: See below

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE UISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABQVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TNER - ADDLISUER| BOLICY EFF_ | FOLICY EXP
\TR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR]WVD POLICY RUMBER [MMIBBIVYYY) wulﬁgu‘(mm LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY 1,000,000
A EACH OCCURRENCE 5 000,
Fa 35821151 06/01/2013 } 08/01/2014 -5 HABE IO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY BREMISES (En oceurrencat | $ 1,000,000
I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) S 10,060
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 1§ 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,600
GEN'l. AGGREGATE LIMIT ARPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § ind in Gen Agg
X | rouicy FRO- Lac 5
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 74996569 06/01/2013 | 06/01/2014 | GOMOLED SNGLELIMIT ¢ o 1,000.000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per parsan) | §
m 'R'DLT 8¥VNED - ic%gmso BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
| NON-OWNED FROPERTY DAMAGE
[ X | nizEDAUTOS | * | AUTOS (et aeeidsn 5
5
B | X[UMBRELLALIAB | X | oceur 79820023 06/01/2013| 06/071/2014 | EACH OCCURRENCE s 5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5 5,000,000
DED | | RETENTIONS s
WORKERS COMPENSATION ] WG STATU: i OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY v ITS ER
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNERIEXECUTIVE E.L, EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA
{(Mandatory in NH} E.L. QISEASE - EA EMPLOVEE] §
If Ees. dascribe under
DESERIPTION OF OPERATIONS helow L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION Of OPERATIONS J LOCATIONS [ VEHICLES (Atach ACORD 101, Addltional Remarks Schedule, If more space is required)
80-02-2367 (8-04) The City of Vallejo, its officers, officials, employees, agents and volunteers are included as an additional insured on the GL per atiached.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Vallejo

Attn: Risk Manager
555 Santa Clara Street
Vallejo, CA 94590

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELWERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE
9( ""‘M

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,




Liabflity insurance

Endorssment

Pelicy Period 06/01/2013 - TO - 08/01/2014 - .
Effectve Datp  08/01/2013
Polley Number 35821151

Instirad BLX Group, LLC ™ -

Name of Company ~ GREAT NORTHERN HSURANCE COMPANY

Dats fssved  06/01/2013

This Bodorserent applies W the following forms:
GENERAL LIABILITY

il " "
Uinder Who It Az Trsured, the following provision s sdded:
Who Is An Insured

Schedufed Ferson OF Subject 1o a¥l of the ternos and conditions of this insurancs, Ay person or drganization showan in thy
Organlzation Schedule, scting phssnant fo 2 wiitten coniract or agresment betwesn you and guch peceon or
' organization, 15 an insnred; but they are fnsireds only with respect to Habillty axising out of your

npesetions, OF yony premises, i you are oblipated, pursdent to such contract or agrecment, to provide
them with swch Insurinee us is afforded by this policy.

However, no such persob or prgantzetion is an imsured with respect (o any:

«  essumption of Nabllity by them in & contract or agreernoyt, This Bmitation does not apply to
the Hability for demages for lnjury of dampge, t wihteh this Inturance applies, that the person.
of axganzation would huve in the gbeencs of such conteact o agrepment,

+ . damngos adsing ovt of their sole negligence,

R : d LR

Schedule
BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED:

. BOWEVER, NO PERSON OR ORGANIZATION IS AN INSURED UNDER THIS
PROVISION: WHO IS MORE SPECIICALLY DESCRIBED UNDER ANY
OTHER PROVISION OF THE WHO IS AN INSURED SECTION OF THIS
POLICY (REGARDLESS OF ANY 1IMITATION APPLICABLE THERETO).
WiTH RESPECT TO ASSUMPTION OF LIABILITY BY THEN INA
CONTRACT OR AGRERMENT. THIS LIATTATION DOES NOT AFPLY
10 THE LIABILITY FOR DAMAGHS FOR DIURY OR DAMAGE, TO WRICH
THIS TSURANCE APPLIES, THAT THE PERSON OR ORGAMIZATION

Lizhlity Insuranse Additlongs! tnsbrad « Schaduled Pation Or Organizaiion copilusd
Fotm 80-02-2367 (Rov. 8-04) Endorsoranit Pags 1




Liability Endorsement
{coptinved)

WOULD HAVE N THE ABSENCE OF SUCH CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT,
WITH RESPECT TO DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THEIR sSoLE
NECGLIGENCE,

Al othor lerms and condittons yemain unchanged.

Authorized Repressntalive M"i’”@{“
v

Liabilfty Insurance Additional ingtired « Sohaduled Person DF Omganfzalion {ast paga
Fonm B0-02-2367 {Rav. 8-04) Endoreement ’ Pags 2
Qe

~



B
ACORD
L—/F

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDDAYYY)
1210472013

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUT
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
E A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

the terme and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an an
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION [S WAIVED, subject to

dorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER CONTACT
MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVICES FERONE AR
345 CALIFORNIA STREET, SUITE 1300 | P2, noy
CALIFORNIA LICENSE NO. 0437153 §'DM|:?RHESS-
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 *
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
102533-BLX3-EAC-13-14 |NSURER A : & Specially Insurance Comgpany 37885
INSURED .
BLX GROUP LLC INSURER B :
777 SOUTH FIGUEROA STREET, SUITE 3200 INSURER C
LOS ANGELES, GA 90017 NSURER D :
INSURER E :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: SEA-002438607-03 REVISION NUMBER: 4

THIS |S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAV!
INDICATED., NOTWATHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMEN
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDE

E BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD

T, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

D BY THE POLICIES DESGRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TC ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

TNSR ABDL FOLIGY EFF 3
TR TVPE OF INSURANCE RIWVD PoLICY NUMBER OB L | (AR B r] LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OGCURRBNCE g
Taan) DAMAG ENTED
COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREM SEégo(ERa occumence) | §
J CLAIMS-MADE QCCUR MED £XP (Any pne person) s
PERSONAL &ADVINJURY | §
GENERAL AGGREGSATE s
GEN1. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | §
POLICY ERC- Log 5
COMBINGD SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {Ea accidand s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per person) | 3
gb'i_ggWED ECHEDU'-ED BODILY INJURY (Per actident)| $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS NGt {Per acadent] 5
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5
EXCESS LiAB CLAIMS-MADE| AGGREGATE 5
DED | \ RETENTION S 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION WG STATLL. 1 IDTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TS5 ER
ANY PROPRIETCRIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
{Mandatory in NF) E L, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH 5
1 yas, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS helow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 1 §
A |PROFESSIONAL LSABILITY ELU1 3231013 1172812043 11/28i2014
INVESTMENT COMPANY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VERICLES (Attach AGQORD 101, Addltional Remarks S

REF: EVIDENCE OF PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY COVERAGE

chadule, If mare space Is raquired}

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATICN

CITY OF VALLEJO
ATTENTION: RISK MANAGER
555 SANTA CLARA STREET
VALLEJO, CA 94580

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
of Marsh Risk & Insurance Services

Evan Long

Bt

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: _102533

Loc# San Francisco

—_ .
A!COR, o’ ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 2 of 2
AGENCY NAMED INSURED

MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVICES

POLICY NUMBER

CARRIER

NAIC CODE

BLX GROUP LLS
777 SOUTH FIGUEROA STREET, SUITE 3200
108 ANGELES, CA 90047

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: __ 25 FoRM TiTLE; Certificate of Liability Insurapce

BLXGROUPLLC

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY

POLICY # ELU132310-13

OLICY EFFECTIVE DATE: 11282013
POLICY EXPIRATION DATE: 11/28/2014

AGGREGATE LIMIT:  $2,000,000
DEDUCTIBLE: § 250,000
RELATED CLAIMS FOR E&Q

ACORD 104 (2008/01)

©® 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Action 6C

California
DATE: September 18, 2014
TO: Chairperson and Members of the Oversight Board
FROM: Mark Sawicki, Community & Economic Development Director

Ron Miltard, interim Finance Director

SUBJECT: ADOPT A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RECOGNIZED OBLIGATIONS PAYMENT
SCHEDULE FOR JANUARY 1, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 3, 2015 ("“ROPS 14-15B7)

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt a Resolution approving the Recognized Obligations Payment Schedule for January 1, 2015 through
June 30, 2015 (ROPS 14-15B).

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

Pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 34177, successor agencies are required to prepare and submit an
approved ROPS prior to each six-month fiscal period. Without an approved ROPS, the Successor Agency
would not receive its allocation of property tax increment revenue necessary to fund debt service and other
contractual payment obligations. ROPS 14-15B must also be approved by the Oversight Board and be
submitted to the State Department of Finance (“DOF”) by October 1, 2014.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

On June 29, 2011, the Governor signed into law AB1X 26 (the “Dissolution Act”) which immediately suspended
most activities of Redevelopment Agencies prior to their elimination effective October 1, 2011. A Successor
Agency to the City of Vallejo Redevelopment Agency was established, with the City Council members sitting as
its Board. ABX1 26 also established the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency to the Vallejo
Redevelopment Agency to review and approve most actions of the Successor Agency. Assembly Bill 1484
(“AB 1484") was signed by the Governor on June 27, 2012, the primary purpose of which is to make technical
and substantive amendments to the Dissolution Act based on experience to-date at the state and local level in
implementing that act. AB 1484 added significant new or modified actions and deadlines.

The Dissolution Act requires successor agencies to prepare a ROPS which sets forth the Successor Agency's
enforceable obligations and scheduled payments for such enforceable obligations for each six-month fiscal
period on a forward-looking basis. The ROPS is the base document used by the County Auditor-Controller
(the “CAC”") in determining how much property tax increment revenue is needed to meet outstanding Agency
obligations and administrative expenses, and if any residual tax revenue is available to distribute among local
taxing entities. The ROPS are prepared by staff and approved by the Successor Agency Board and the
Oversight Board. All ROPS are then subject to approval by the DOF and to audit by the CAC. The current
ROPS 14-15B for the period January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015 was submitted for approval by the
Successor Agency Board at its meeting on September 9, 2014. 1t must be approved by the Oversight Board
before being submitted to DOF by October 1, 2014.



Date: September 18, 2014
Subject: SUCCESSOR AGENCY ROPS 14-15B
Page 2

DOF has created a specific format for submission of the ROPS that staff must adhere to. Attachment 1,
Exhibit A, includes five separate sections that are part of the required ROPS 14-15B submission, as follows:

1. The first part is a summary which combines requested funding for the next period with a prior period
“true-up” accounting, resulting in a net amount of requested funding.

2. The next section is the ROPS detail report for the coming period which shows the total outstanding
obligations of the Successor Agency, how much is requested to be spent in the next six month
period and from what funding source.

3. The third report reconciles fund balances of several potential sources that are available to make
payments for enforceable payment obligations.

4. The fourth section is a detailed accounting of the ROPS 13-14B period. Any prior funding
allocations which were not spent in that period are to be “recaptured” and applied to the next period
request, essentially reducing the net new tax increment revenue allocation from CAC.

5. The last section contains Notes that provide further explanation to the items on the ROPS detail
report. -

For the ROPS 14-15B period, staff has estimated property tax increment revenue $1,746,550 from which the
CAC is expected to retain an estimated $115,622 for its adminisirative fee and $403,802 for statutory and
contractual pass-through obligations to other taxing entities. The remainder of $1,227,126 is available for the
Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (‘RPTTF”). The RPTTF, together with another $18,155 of Successor
Agency cash reserves are requested for payment of $1,245,279 in enforceable obligations over the next six-
month pericd.

FISCAL IMPACT

ROPS 14-15B identifies the following obligations for payment in the next period:

Bond Repayments and Fees (Items 5-7, 26, 30-31): Redevelopment Agencies typically bonded against
future tax increment revenue in order to do capital improvements (and/or assemble land or construct
buildings) that would make the Redevelopment Area more marketable and ready for development, or
improve the area. Vallejo’'s bonds paid for various infrastructure improvements, primarily along the
waterfront, and other public improvements, as described more fully in Attachment 1, Exhibit A. Bond
payments are made twice a year, once for interest only, and the second interest and principal.

Repayment of loan for Waterfront Plan_and EIR (tem 12). Callahan Properties loaned the Agency
$661,320 for the preparation of the Waterfront Plan and EIR. This led to a Disposition and
Development Agreement (“DDA") with Callahan Properties that currently remains in effect, and which
was most recently amended by the City and Successor Agency earlier this fiscal year. The Amended
DDA recognizes this outstanding obligation and establishes that it would be repaid when RPTTF
funding allows, as the Agency has been doing to date. After this ROPS 14-15B request to pay
$33,262, this obligation will be retired.

Administrative Costs (Item 33). The Agency continues to absorb substantial administrative costs
associated with the dissolution process, together with activities to maximize revenue and reduce
liabilities for the taxing entities, including negotiation and approval of an Amended Waterfront DDA,
negotiations and approvai of a settlement agreement with Triad, and preparation of the Long Term
Property Management Plan. The Successor Agency is provided an allowance under the Dissolution
Act of a minimum allocation of $125,000 for each semi-annual ROPS to expend on staff time, overhead
and all other expenses not otherwise recognized as an enforceable obligation on the ROPS.




Date: September 18, 2014
Subject: SUCCESSOR AGENCY ROPS 14-15B
Page 3

e Triad Settlement Payment and Stipulated Judgment (ltem 40). The City and Successor Agency
approved a Settlement Agreement with Triad Development Company to settle litigation resulting from
the Agency's termination of a Disposition and Development Agreement with Triad related to downtown
Agency and City properties. A part of the Settlement includes payment of $299,000 from RPTTF, of
which $244,885 was paid ROPS 14-15A. The remaining amount of $54,115 will be paid in this ROPS
period and obligation will be retired.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because it is not a project which
has a potential for resulting in either a direct physical change in the environment, or a reasonably foreseeable
indirect physical change in the environment, pursuant to CEQA Guideline section 15378.

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1 — Resolution Approving ROPS 14-15B
Exhibit A — ROPS 14-15B schedules

CONTACT

Mark Sawicki, Community & Economic Development Director, 707-648-4382, MSawicki@ci.vallejo.ca.us
Ron Millard, Interim Finance Director, 707-649-3559, RMillard@ci.vallejo.ca.us



OVERSIGHT BOARD RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE SUCCESSOR
AGENCY OF THE FORMER VALLEJO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY,
APPROVING THE RECOGNIZED OBLIGATIONS PAYMENT SCHEDULE
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 3, 2015 (ROPS 14-15B)
PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34177(1)

WHEREAS, pursuant to AB 1X 26, enacted June 28, 2011 (as found constitutional and
as partially reformed by the California Supreme Court in its decision in California
Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos on December 29, 2011), and as amended by AB 1484,
enacted June 27, 2012 (the “Dissolution Act™), the Vallejo Redevelopment Agency, along with
all other redevelopment agencies in the State, was dissolved as of February 1, 2012; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority provided in Health and Safety Code Section 34173,
as enacted by AB 1X 26, the City Council of the City of Vallejo (“City”) elected and determined
that the City shall become the “successor agency” to the former Redevelopment Agency, and
upon dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency under AB 1X 26, all authorities, rights, powers,
duties and obligations previously vested with the former Redevelopment Agency, under the
Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code Section 33000 et seq.), were vested in
the Successor Agency; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34173(g), added by AB 1484,
the Successor Agency has been designated as a separate public entity from the City; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Dissolution Act, an Oversight Board has been selected to
oversee, direct and approve specified actions of the Successor Agency; and

WHEREAS, also pursuant to the Dissolution Act, Successor Agency staff is required to
prepare a “recognized obligation payment schedule” (“ROPS”), listing outstanding obligations of
the Agency to be paid in the time period January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015 (“ROPS 14-
15B”), submit it for approval by the Oversight Board, and submit an electronic copy to the State
Department of Finance (“DOF”) by October 1, 2014.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY
OF THE FORMER VALLEJO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE
AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into
this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. The approval of the ROPS through this Resolution does not commit the
Successor Agency to any action that may have a significant effect on the environment. As a
result, such action does not constitute a project subject to the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act.

Section 3. The Oversight Board hereby approves and adopts the January 1, 2015
through June 30, 2015 ROPS (ROPS 14-15B), in substantially the form attached to this

675\03\1429617.3



Resolution as Exhibit A, and directs the Successor Agency to submit this information in the
DOF-approved electronic format as required under the Dissolution Act.

This resolution was adopted by those present and voting at a special meeting of the
Oversight Board to the Successor Agency of the former Vallejo Redevelopment Agency held on
September 18, 2014 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

ERIN HANNIGAN, Chairperson

ATTEST:

DAWN G. ABRAHAMSON, Secretary

675\03\1429617.3



aeq aimeubis
S,
551 ‘Aousbe paweu sAoge eU} 10} 8INPayes Juswied uonebliiqo
aiL awep poziuBooay slRINI0E DUE 8Nl 5| 9ACqe ay) Jey] ApHeo Agalay
i i ‘apoa Alefes pue Ui esH eyl jo (W) £/ L FE UORISS Of luensIng
uBwIeYD pieog WBiSIsA0) jO UoREIILBD
v2LiLze’l
AN
Buipung pajsenbay 4] L4y Pellad 1UaLing 03 Juaw)sn[py pouad Joud paioday 1a]jonuo) JoHpny Ajunad
cee'agLL % (1) Buipunyg paisanbay 41144 polad Juaimy paisnipy M
(622 101) (S uwnjoy sjuawsnipy pousd Joud jo Hoded) Juswisn(py pollad Jold ssa7 r
AT A (3} 41144 s papuny suopebliqo sjqeasiojug |
Buipung pa)senbay -1 LdH pouad 1ualng o1 uaunsnlpy pollad Joild papadey-fog Aouaby 10s8s920Ng
GL2'SPE'L {(3+v) suonebigo sigesaiojug pouad Wwaund  H
000°s2t {12120 SJOY) SisD ealelSIUWpY )
LANA Y] {rereQ S4OH) SISO SAIBISIUILIPY-UON 4
PrANT S ((y+4) Buipuny 41 144 yiim pepung suoliebiqo siqessiojun 3
0£s'st (reteq SdOH) Bulpund Jatho d
529 (re1eg S40H) Buipun aouejeq sassay o)
- {re3e@ sdoy) Bujpund spaeoold puog g
56181 $ ({ag+o+g) ssoinos v

Buipund (41 144) pund 1sniy xel Audadold wuawdojeaspay-ucy Uiia papund suonebqo sjqeasioily

[B101 YIUOW-XIS

uoneBiqo Jo 1geq BUIPUBISING J0) Bulpund pajsanbay pouad Jualnd

OuE0g :fjunos jo sweN
olefieA  :Asuaby Jossaoang jo awen

poltad G102 '0¢ sunr ubnoiy) 5102 ‘1 Aenuep auy 1o} pajld
Mewwng - (g51-¥1 Sd0OH) @npayas juswiAed uoeblqo paziuboday



F:.a PeyL o) d m_

[Butpummng ieiey

pund 1snul xel Ausdosd pawdopaspay-usy

55 L'S N PLOXFEIL pLOZEI ROWIPNIAUSIONIES PELLIDY
N 244725 2y wolad pabioplueid uowsbeweyy Anoderd Buey Buay ofsca jolig S10Z0E/D E10E0ED URo] pun [E1R09[ 66
A Doy Kojord palioy usgkEnn Yaford pepl ofeyep o fug, G109 E10ZM02/3| RG] puny CIU0n|ee
o ety ] [ETEEy
SsE'Al N boo'nalt easy wolors pofinyy|  Jortesons obeuriu oy ued v ejeaig| dnarg eunosoy wdeohn PLOZAOCI ELOZHIY ) Ui 1wy Apedind el Bucl|LE
0OGBZL N DGO'SZE Vi 1362 LRI KDY [ETNLTE] PLOGRr VIO VCHERSIALAY [ET
S lgE ] 14 1ZE'S P8O puog epsy 1as BursneH glaea it e 10 1202101 = Opn-195 GUIIOH ofama 10021
522’2 N |ews POAY-OY B3 LY DOIBE 1930 ZE0Z0Y COOZAFOL opsa-108 BugsioH olegea 1992]08
COIUEUGD QEURY 1507
N 000'05L PoY-mOT] wtiudoipanp-rg uoenbay Bupmg 2502/110% OLOZILIE 5107 By oiduee g2
by odiospUe
M 000'0 16 eeny pojold pabiop) saxueg edeaspue 15000 o 8011 23 DevziR, oyb2rer sejuedaid WoINoIRA |52
A ceiy pojosg pefilay, 30 (2607 |USSURIGS 'y SURKLA "04ing yiozoea| C00Z/2E01 ueRBar [selord pRL|/Z
“puog [rop ey’
_B.wnv N ose's iy oojora poliny oo uupy gjaes Ked|  sHeM ‘OTiMsGopuen 2008710t 050Z/02/01 10 UORBSHINIDS ‘PuCT ooy XEL |52
=Y H S [coivoakois patieyy 5003 DUPI090Y ARDXF) O | J05505T ARIOD OUEHOS| [ COOZ/LIL e Wemom [vE
5L N 000"0Z oay bRy paiucyy SUodoy efLl | L] HEAe UV 1SH) DZOZILIIOE COG2/L1/0) VOO RRURIEMIEE
136 REWANIAS D¥Dd-0rd
“HIOAY UDTRHAE] JORI0) TTURHBOIET
HRIBYKE UOSSRUUAD PUT] OIS
ooty pefud pafien| ¥om 1500 1105, 0 PaIdOIS D2OZ/L1AN DO L0l o wol e iz
LosIOEN 7 #eeD)
aoS.o_ D00°05 ey okud pafiiy omeial] 200 ebowy 158 188 6201 DOCZIL 0L YO0 WHYEAALGE
zozee 2886 cosy p0jsd pabirei] 00d )60 pue 1500 M1 RIWBIEM czoLIaL DOCE/LY/OE Va0 R 2
Fr e N ; PO L g il SeTYIviAk
BLe'e0e") wesy wajord pabisowy sauded puog E202/1/Z) ECOZILIZ) Joojold LR OIEIS = 02 S0022
WouoEAD|
lar'sry LEB'GIHE uody ydford pobisiy Erueg ol ¥ B BTy D202/L5) a6sHUR SPUdE] LONIDOY X8). OBEK |8
985'5r2 BEKS1L] ey 1aefor pabiogy TURUNKIoIRARE RIOLIBTEM| GLO2NLS) ahstili SPUOE UOEIORY XE) 6461 [
o sa2's2t uepsory 5503 K00 NS peedir T BOOZITHT Aprsons o
joco’'sz uopsold 12aforgy S102/1e8 SO0TEZA JORHC) AIMNURLAS) QfagdA WHOH|Z
TR,
N 001's54°t Uapsond] doniag Aunuiuon an @usiescudt stox1es SopRRZY 00 2 oferea UioN]E
[ei2siZL S| BPEOSHDE _ § .
F0L IO HES aeneENGD 10 K8a W .u-.mmE wdo3g 1ajoidaandinseg 0ATa 819g uopMIjuOng BRgl Go);exy
[+} e

1 H k-] a

(s1e00] B0t Ly Sy podop)
§10z ‘02 sunp ybnouy; 510z ‘4 Aenucer
[ER190 SJOH - (85 1-kL SdOH) eInpayos awied ajeBnn pazjubaaay




T T - - - -
ez 1ot oe6s1 sesc {01~ 6 - 8 + 2) 9ouElEq YsES SigE)eAY pRjEwnsg Buipugi 11
- LEEPLL'L V51-¥|. S40Y Ul paacidde (5)oarasal 921M98 qap
10§ paINGUISIP JUNOWWE Buy) Bpnjaul Aluo PINEYS peLIele) Junawe J) | J4
(PL71LE/2) Mewlsy) asue|eg Yyses) 3]qe|i2AY JO UCHUIAY| 0L
80’818 Lov'es +82'089 909'g} FinereL
S1ew)sg) suopsBiqO J|qesdI0E ¥51- 1L SIOH o} samypuadxa| 6
Lv9'6LL - ¥10z 8Ny BUINp Jojjonued-1olpny Auno)
QU} WoJ[ UOINQUISIE Y5 L-L SJOH 24} 0} 8l PoYS SIUNOWE 4| 1dY
(Pr/Le/el sjewsg) awoatyanussey| g
"B51-b1 SdOH PUR VE1-bL SJOK PUE SOy Ul painauisip| 99L°0F ) e6'e8 YBL'0Z9 Leg's| - JE AT IN Y
A1dd Gy} 8oNpa 6] [NOWE Ydd © 58 pejdde eam
VU] 622*L0LS=EP1-EL SIOH MMadsUn pUE £EK'EES = el (a+5=Hpue'sd +pd+PH=d'a+¥=9"30‘0)
“E8 SJOH Wadsun Juadsun o) Sjenba Souejeq ysed J1 1Y {¥1/10/£0 [RN30Y) Bousjeq yseg vqe|way Suumlbiag) 2
(v L/EE/Z1 - ¥L/10720) a8LUNST YS1-k1 SIOH
Levae L6688 - 12Esl " - {s-¥-2-2+N=HG-£-2+1)=D D
eourleg USBD A[qujieay lenjoy Bujpuz [ 9
2L 10k S LWINDD "Ydd 10 Ucdsy
a1 Ul Ydd BFL-EL SJOH papotar-j|as auy) o} 81 pinoys Junowe 4) dyd
. wansnipy pouled 101d Jl4H grl-gl Sd0H| §
V5 }-b | SJOH U) enp siuewAed pucq Io) Aed| 82029 LEE'VIL'L
0] pB5N S $3L'025S §0 UOJIUSIS) BIIE(EQ BNBSAH "BIN|USEUY ArL-gL SJdOY ul paadidde (s)aa19501 BoIMAS J03P]
Aq painbas 39690 LURDIL PUN) GAIDSI) PBIAPIED] 10} pANCUSIP SIUNOWE 3y} apn[ou) Auo PINOUYS paULelal RO 43 | aH
18101 ©f stenbe 286'F 1415 |0 UojUSIE) SRITICIT puog {F1/0E/50 (2N]OY) 9ouz[eg YSes 3qe|leAy O UDHUBBY| ¢
¥19'y05 29081 11915 1€6'9 T Pue | sULN[0D vdd J0 podoy SUi ul saumipuadss
[enjae papodat o) ienba pinous ¢ snid ¢H siunowe 41 18Y
(¥1/0E/90
|emoy) suoneBiqo slgeasious gbl-¢L SdOH 10f saantipuadxg| £
"08§'GL S O Ywoou| UL SDAU snid pund {elaueg "S16 '
i) 5pRa201d URG| RESAOLS SPNIOLE SMUAARY JaUI0) i 861 Vel 10z Atenuep BULIRp Ja]jQAucD-oIpNY AunDD)
BY] Lo oINS BP}-EF SJOY 8l 0l 8]1 PINCYS SIUNOWE ) | dH
{p1/0E/90 [EMOY) awosuanuUBAIH| Z
VSl-p) SdOY pue art| LBO°6YE [LEFEE] 11915y 591'28 - LEE'TILL
*EL SclOH 11 PRINAUISE A1, 9y} 631R8) O) [UNOWE Ydd
© 52 papdde o1am et LEY'SES = VPI-EL SAOU Wadsun pue .
0S9'0 IE4=IT SAOK JWadsun a1 Sjenbia SIUEIY YSPD 11 Ll {r1/10/L0 IEnyoY) S9ueleq yseD Igenesy Buuuibag) |
(v1/08/90 - LHILOMLD) S1EMOY Bk L-Bi SJOH
sjusuie) ujtpy ‘913 1soseu) I {s)popad aumny palyelal LHLO/LD OLLER] POl SJOH AY Uoleuitojur adug|ed YSe)
pue ‘sJuery 10} entesal saaue|eq Joye lo uo 310)3G JO UG
uwpy-uoN quey se peINqIAS|P |d1Ldd Had pue| panss|spuoy | panssi spuog
dl1dy saouejeq pouad
SdQH J4Q1hd Sd0d 101d
Sl1dY B0 FENETT: ELYE-TTT] Spa’nolg puog
SN0 pund
[ H 9 E] a a ] a _ v

‘JpTFIo0yS saif AUsdy douejeg Use)/Ipdjes

“pEifACE €0 J0p PeIf50NY 995 ‘W04 SAIuejeg YseD Jo 1oday au) a3a1dwiod 03 may o sdiy 104 "uoies|qo 3]qesaojus ue Aq paJinbal 51 sanusial xey Ajadold wol JusWARd UaLm Jo Jqeliene

$1 82IN0S SUIPLNg JAYI0 OU JUIIXS U1 03 AJUO ING ‘SOY Y3 U JuawAeRd JO 324n05 B se paislj ag Aew {3 L1dY) pund 1sni1 xe] Assadoag Juswdopaapay ‘() ZLTHE uo[3I85 2p0) Aayes pue {3y 01 Juensind

(SIE]j0G SICUM HI SILUnowy Yodap}
saoug|eq Yseo Jo Hoday - {H51-p1 SAOH) ainpayss uswhed uonebliqo pazjubossy




IE¥ZL
1LV

A6PEL

E05I0

onaat

[N

O00'DOE

AR PURSIER D

(2]

00000}

030°g0L

[

R0 pUn A IERTRD

IIEL]

HITEE WroH

Edcl ) uttd LWy
Kfundaty sduryy duoy

W00 CUMeS

[t

DYSZL

LOCIRGWEY

HORARUAY

SR/ HALEY

AR
g CuEnoH ofeavA 1002

UTIET

IIEE

BLYLES

BIYL62

AUTH) zIeezl

31
-185 SUsNOH oiMTA 1002

[ ST

PSR
+185 Doy olauva 1002

£el's

Or¥8s

QUU5L

VOO INDPMER | 92

V0 HXPEINAL

WO NI | &

VOO WRPEM| 5

VOO Wi

ool

WO UARIAL

W0 UTPVTM,

NOQWEeNa | AL

afefafege]fod+]s

YOO WD HETA

WG LKulAR M

VOO AN

aie'e

59°1%

YO UOLAE

Tl T T T T

FIOge

10604

$6CRL YEHL

W00 Uy

U ¥IRI
— Ay wosy ssuTARy

WX PR
KD won aousspy

UorusAa )|

751w} xn wos ey | &
R ol wavev | B

SMTHE

26 M

[FIIT]

BEXOLE

ECT
W #3%1S - JOD C06E
[¥Dg uSIiEo0Y X% DRA |
$PRIoY UomaTY 7E1 686 1

Fenansiciuin

L UonEag)
ni_.u&smxm

.ﬂ.—:EEMm OOATA, :%

-lediry

Aqunmises olyTA LN

EELI01

- £ | Goo'sel

fosl

H

[ $ | ooa'sZt H

622101 H

TEE0007)

LEVRONL

syl

slEvmry €

Z90'UNL $ [ $6CEST

5

SHasE £

AUy $|-

- s

(el
BUNUA 1IN

[T ]

) 20UzP (DY
alj) ‘pazpayne
1N0] mpéadxe
Junjoe isjor g}
BALANHD

1Ry

oAy
FRITIYINY
10335837 194

{risne
10 ¥e MqriCAr
240 R + PN
art-¢t Sdo}
SHidd
SlqevAY

pazpeinny

(oiaz
$] 23UIAIP B
*Tus) 7999 6] X A
eauarein

sy

Hne|rAY
1 pagaiiny
o dassey e

(1110
1058 SigtyeRe

HHLOER + PONGIARE

arl-£1 sdod!
FTENT
Hauray

PIENIeENY

mmay padiotny

|en1oy FRrayiny

Jsmay

patj0INAY

(JLLdu parsenbay
B51 4t SdOH 1M1

91 pary] wnoury)
Vdd HWRY pur

WRY-UIN YS9

ujwpy

ptupy-uoH

EpUR U0

QEUNTR BAIIEOH

spossard

pusg

Sexyipustng JLLAH

saanl|pusd] 4] [JH-ueN

uoyebugo #uay

1900 1 3wwy 1230l

s

io) paAcidde {2111 4H) punjsh.

) Kxbdoy

“iBgoHUSD MBIS AL| Pk [DYD) IREOINS3-I0eIE ARG RU) A DN O] | 32jGR5 218 Sy'S

|0 unowse BYY "pojed (s 16Z sunf yBRcILAERULT) Ay)-C) SdOH BE

" |_|l o

._l ] | E]

]

a

]

l _ % _ r
paDdalz2s S Wenioe poad oiid ayL Ry

nn.uu&uﬂn_anw—

nay pe b

(e aug) UM

¥T; UON5eG D5 H ALAUERIpE poad 1600 F 1-E1 S0 paucdaspe s e Aa wsjio oq ra paned {510z euar ybaoiln Alenuwp) 851+l S0 8L
1 PaKnbal BE Sy (o) BR1EE VOIS DREL & s Hdd) Bumulselpy Bofed J0(1d ponadariss (vs) A3usby JORSIING Ar-Ct SIOY

a ¥

(5201100 3|01, U1 SIUNOLIY Potiol)
(2] 9814€ UONSAS (HSH) SPOS A|B{ES PR N[EA QY IUEASING PONS.E (k102 08 dunp WBnoan pLOZ L AEMOY gri-EL SO &U1 1) papeday
SIWISAIpY poliad 201d jo uaday - {aS1-pi S40H) 0NR3YIS JuIwAed uoeb| O pezuboray




quewAed [eul 81 3ew ot G511 SAOH Ul paisanbal 1 GLL'PSS Yolum| OF
10 U0'662$ 10 Juawded sapnjaul Juslusmag ay) Jo Led sy “semadoid A0 pue AduaBy UMOIUMOP 0} paieal PelL] thiM wewaaby Juswdojaaa pue uonisodsig e
Jo UoreuLLS] S Aoushy ay way Bupnsal uenebi smes o1 Auedwog uswidoaspay pelL Yim ueweaiby uawaes e paaoidde fouaby Josseoong pue AlD syl

‘saadosd Ano pue Aouaby umojumop o1 palejas pell | Yim juswesiBy justudopanag pue ucyisodsiq e jo] 88 % L2
UORBUILLIZ) S AousBy a1 woyy Buynses uoneBny amas 0y Ausdwos juswdojpaspay pel yim jusiesBy juawemag pesosdde ey uo paseq pamsl aie SWs) ssay |,

Le
W0 IWOIMIE A 8U) 0} pajejal AousBy Ag pjay Apusuno suonebigo sy ||e Ajfeniin pajeuile JuswpusLIe
vaaauijo _m>o._n.am ayl -juswpuswe yqJ JUOIHaIe aA B Lo Uolloe mO.m:_.a.oEn_.m ¥ 1/62/1 Palep uojeuiuusisp Jo Jas| 40Q Uo paseq paijal St Way SIyL

SIUSUMIOD/SIION | # Wiy

S102 ‘0¢ aunp ybnoayl g1LOE ‘| Aenuer
saloN - (851-v1 SdOYH) sinpayog uswhed uonebiiqo paziuboosy




	AGENDA
	Consent 4A-May 15, 2014 Minutes
	Action 6B-BLX Group Professional Services Agreement
	Action 6C-ROPS 14-15B

